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1426 South Folk Street .3(. {Dallas, Texas 75224

Dear Juanita:

As you requested, enclosed please fitid copies of the following three
reports: (1) Evaluation of Paint and Insulation Debris Effacts on Contain-
ment Emergency Sump Performance, (2) Analysis of the Clogging of ECCS Sump
Trash Racks by Debris and Paint Peels Following 'an Accident and (3) Model
Testing of the Recirculation Containment Sump.

Sincerely,

Malcolm H. Philips, Jr.
Counsel for Applicants
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